

Apologies

1)

## **Radnor Federation of Young Farmers Clubs**

Radnor YFC Centre, Unit 5 Ddole Road Industrial Estate, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 6DF Tel. No: 01597 829008 / 01597 824096

www.radnoryfc.org.uk E-Mail: office@radnoryfc.org.uk

S&F Chairman S&F Vice Chairman County Chairman County Vice Chairman Miss Sian Davies Chief Officer

Mr Adam Watson Mr Mark Nixon Miss Ella Harris Mrs Delyth Powell



## **Radnor YFC Social & Fundraising Committee Meeting** 18th October 2023 at The Severn Arms, Penybont

1)	These were recorded in the attendance book.
2)	Minutes The minutes of 6 <sup>th</sup> September 2023 were read and signed as a correct, this was proposed by Mark Nixon, Edw Valley YFC and seconded by Ella Harris, Teme Valley YFC.
3)	Matters Arising There were no matters arising.
4)	Correspondence There was no correspondence.
5)	To review AGM Trip Cardiff The trip was very successful and those who attended really enjoyed themselves. The food at the Severn Arms was tasty and the portions were generous. Next time members would like more pickup stops enroute for people to get on the bus e.g. The Groe, Erwood etc.
6)	Cheltenham Races  A 52 seaters bus is booked to Cheltenham Races. Ella suggested having breakfast at the Severn Arms, Penybont before the bus departs. Members agreed this was a good idea, so Ella was to sort. Agreed that the Office will collect all money before hand (£45 per member / £50 per non-member).
7)	Christmas Mystery Tour – Hereford  Members agreed that a trip to Hereford would not be a 'mystery'. It was suggested to organise a bus to Montgomeryshire Christmas Jumper Dance in Newtown between Christmas and New Year. Mark suggested a bus to Aberystwyth, but with an earlier departer time than the previous trip (to allow people more time in Aber).
8)	Ally Pally Darts Night  Agreed that 'early bird' tickets will cost £10 each, with tickets increasing to £15 on the night.  All players to be notified of the new date – Saturday 27 <sup>th</sup> January.  Office to ask Roger Abberley to commentate.  Members suggested selling foam fingers.  Office to find potatoes boxes (15+) for Bar & Stage.  Agreed to have the top 3 from the Pool and Darts competition play and represent the current members providing they are over the age of 18.
9)	Pool & Darts Competition Saturday 9 <sup>th</sup> December at Rhosgoch Golf Club. 6pm start. Adam to look at rules and ensure a draw is done prior to the competition.

Ella suggested getting a band for afterwards such as New Rivals.
Yorkshire Show
Ella suggested a trip to the Yorkshire Show – travelling up on Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> July 2024, attending the Show on Wednesday 10 <sup>th</sup> and travelling back on Thursday 11 <sup>th</sup> July 2024.
Members agreed to price up 32 seater bus and hotel before releasing a Facebook status to gage the
interest to see if it was worth doing. Sian suggested having a farm tour on the way to Yorkshire and also on the return journey. Ella was to ask the Office if there was any grant funding available for such trip.
Date of the next meeting.
Wednesday 17 <sup>th</sup> January 2024 at 7.30pm – Severn Arms, Penybont.
Any other business
There being no other business the meeting was closed at 8.50pm.
Signed: Date: